
EbAS* 

Filing Receipt 

Received - 2021-11-29 04:51:11 PM 
Control Number - 52689 
ItemNumber - 32 



Peter M. Lake 
Chairman 

Will McAdams 
Commissioner 

Lori Cobos 
Commissioner 

Greg Abbott 
Governor 

Thomas J. Gleeson 
Executive Director 

Jimmy Glotfelty Public Utility Commission of Texas Commissioner 

TO: Central Records 

FROM: Shelah Cisneros 
Office of Policy and Docket Management 

DATE: November 29,2021 

RE: Correspondence related to Docket No. 52689, Expedited Petition of CenterPoint 
Energy Houston Electric, LLC for Approval of Interim Load Management 
Programs for Nonresidential Customers andfor an Accounting Order 

Chairman Lake received the attached correspondence pertaining to the above-styled docket. 
Please note that a member or employee of a state agency assigned to render a decision in a contested case may not directly or indirectly communicate in connection with an issue of fact or law with any state agency, person, party, or representative of those entities, except on notice and 
opportunity for each party to participate. See Administrative Procedures Act, Texas Government Code § 2001.061. 
Commission Advising is filing the correspondence. Parties will not be served copies of the attached document but can access it through the PUC Interchange at http://interchange. puc.texas.gov. 
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David Gordon 

From: Allison Bates Wannop <awannop@voltus.co> 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 1:59 PM 
To: ChairmanLake; Tara Rejino 
CC: Matthew Plante 
Subject: Follow up from 11/18 Open Meeting re: Winter Load Management Programs 
Attachments: 2021.11.22 - Voltus Comments on Winter CLM Programs.docx.pdf 

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. NEVER provide your 
user ID or password. 

Chairman Lake and Tara, 
We just filed the attached in Docket 52689, for the Interim Winter Load Management Programs. We wanted to respond 
to the questions that Chairman Lake asked at the open meeting regarding costs of the proposed Interim Load 
Management Programs vs. ERS and procuring resources in the energy market. 

We hope this answers the Chairman's questions. We'd love to have a quick call to answer further questions. We may be 
in a better position than the utilities to discuss the interaction between the Winter Programs and ERS. 

Best, 
Allison 

Allison Bates Wannop, Esq. - Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs 
Voltus, Inc. I New York I Pittsburgh l Calgary I San Francisco 
617-548-6221 I awannop(mvoltus.co I http //www.voltusco 
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